
Homelessness Advisory Board Agenda  
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 @ 1:00 – 3:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: Oregon Coast Community College 
Community Room #140, Central County Campus, Newport  

or by Zoom https://zoom.us/j/96877182454?pwd=cHZNZDZLYzZwcDVaTGNMeUdkYkNkUT09 

1. Welcome – Rod Cross, LCHAB Co-Chair
a. Reminder re: Public Meeting Laws & Public Participation

2. Roll Call – Kyla Bibeau, LCHAB Program Manager

3. Action Item: Review Minutes from October 9, 2024 (pg. 3) – Rod Cross, LCHAB Co-Chair

4. Public Comments (items related to the agenda, 3-minute cap) – Rod Cross, LCHAB Co-Chair

5. Community Shelter & Resource Center: Newport Remodeling Update – Karen Rockwell, Admin. Office
a. Action Item: Approve the allocation of $150,000 from HB4123 funds towards the cost of the

Newport facilities remodel project.

6. LCHAB Year End Update – Karen Rockwell, Admin. Office
a. Action Item: Approve a one-month extension of the contract with the Housing Authority of

Lincoln County at the existing contract rate ($17,333.33).

7. Committee Updates – Jane Barth, Consultant
a. Community Outreach and Engagement Committee
b. Equity and Inclusion Committee
c. Policy and Funding Coordination Committee

8. Funding Updates – Katelyn Smith, Grants Manager
a. HB4123 Pilot
b. HB5019 for Rapid Rehousing & Sheltering
c. Oregon Rehousing Initiative (ORI)
d. Youth Emergency Housing Assistance (YEHA)
e. Executive Order Shelter Funding

9. Tri County Continuum of Care Organization – Dina Eldridge, Community Services Consortium (CSC)

10. Point In Time Count Regional Preparations – Kyla Bibeau, Project Manager & Liesl Eckert, CSC

11. New Business from the Board – Rod Cross, LCHAB Co-Chair

12. Public Comments (items unrelated to the agenda, 3-minute cap) – Rod Cross, LCHAB Co-Chair
Written comments can be submitted at any time by email to ksellers@housinglincolncountyor.gov. Comments
that are relevant to the work of the group will be shared with all voting members.

13. Adjourn – Rod Cross, LCHAB Co-Chair

Page 1

https://zoom.us/j/96877182454?pwd=cHZNZDZLYzZwcDVaTGNMeUdkYkNkUT09


Public Meeting Laws & Public Participation 
 
The following handout is a guide for the members of LCHAB in the discussion re: public comment. Currently, to 
comply with public meeting laws, the structure of the meeting enables the following individuals to participate 
during the meetings if recognized by the co-chairs:   

  
Appointed Representatives (or their alternates IF identified at Roll Call, otherwise NOT participants). 

 Lincoln County: Commissioner Claire Hall (co-chair) 
 City of Depoe Bay: Mayor Kathy Short 
 City of Lincoln City: Council President Judy Casper 
 City of Newport: Mayor Jan Kaplan 
 City of Siletz: Council President Susan Trachsel  
 City of Toledo: Mayor Rod Cross (co-chair) 
 City of Waldport: Councilor Rick Booth  
 City of Yachats: Council President Mary Ellen O’Shaughnessey 
 Community Services Consortium: Housing Services Manager Liesl Eckert 
 Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians: Housing Executive Director Sami Jo Difuntorum  

Ex-officio (non-voting) representatives: 
 Lincoln County: Tim Johnson, County Administrator 
 City of Depoe Bay: Kimberly Wollenburg, City Recorder 
 City of Lincoln City: Daphnee Legarza, City Manager 
 City of Newport: Nina Vetter, City Manager 
 City of Siletz: Barbara Chestler, City Recorder 
 City of Toledo: Doug Wiggins, City Manager 
 City of Waldport: Dann Cutter, City Manager 
 City of Yachats: Bobbi Price, City Manager 
 Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians: Lisa Norton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Administrative Office: 
 Kyla Bibeau, LCHAB Project Manager 
 Karen Rockwell, Executive Director, Housing Authority of Lincoln County 
 Katelynn Smith, LCHAB & HALC Grants Manager 

  
Invited guests must be included on the agenda prior to its distribution and are only able to participate in the 
business meeting during their allotted agenda slot. 

  
One of the LCHAB goals is to increase public participation, and this is being done through the formation of 
additional workgroups who will then have liaisons that will be invited to report out at the meetings. The meeting 
agendas are also going to include invited subject matter experts on specific topics. For example, this month the 
Board is hearing from shelter operators. Next month will be a conversation with day service navigation 
providers. In addition, LCHAB can be intentional with public comment periods at the meetings. 

  
Beginning of meeting for comments not related to agenda items, but on the topic of homelessness in Lincoln 
County. Limited to 3 minutes per person. Note: Like municipality meetings, this is not a time for question and 
answer; comments are to be received by the LCHAB and not deliberated at that moment. Comments related to 
the agenda are held to the end of the meeting. Limited to 3 minutes per person. Again, not a period of question 
and answer; comments are to be received by the LCHAB and not deliberated in that moment. 

Page 2



Homeless Advisory Board Minutes 
Wednesday, October 9, 2024 

Oregon Coast Community College 
Community Room #140, Central County Campus, Newport, OR, 97365 

And by Zoom 
 
 
The meeting was called to order at 1:00 PM by Co-Chair Rod Cross. Cross initiated roll call for 
the representatives:  
 
Attendees: 
City of Depoe Bay, Kathy Short, Mayor 
City of Lincoln City, Judy Casper, Council President 
City of Newport, Jan Kaplan, Mayor 
City of Toledo, Rod Cross, Mayor 
City of Waldport, Rick Booth, Councilor 
City of Yachats, Mary Ellen O’Shaughnessey, Council President 
Community Services Consortium (CSC), Liesl Eckert, Housing Services Manager 
Lincoln County, Claire Hall, Commissioner 
*alternates 
 
Ex officio attendees: 
City of Lincoln City, Daphnee Legarza, City Administrator 
Housing Authority of Lincoln County, Karen Rockwell, Executive Director 
Housing Authority of Lincoln County, Kyla Sellers, LCHAB Project Manager  
Housing Authority of Lincoln County, Katelynn Smith, Grants Manager 
 
The minutes from September 11, 2024, were reviewed. Lincoln County Commissioner Claire 
Hall made a motion to accept the minutes as presented. Second to the motion was made by 
City of Newport Mayor Jan Kaplan. Motion carried.  
 
Chair Cross went on to allow for public comment related to agenda items. No comments were 
received.  
 
Chair Cross passed the gavel to consultant, Jane Barth, to provide the Board with updates on 
the Community Outreach & Engagement Committee, the Equity & Inclusion Committee, and 
the Policy & Funding Coordination Committee. Barth informed that two out of the three 
committees have had their first meeting and have been assigned tasks that will be followed up 
on at check-in meetings scheduled for November.   
 
Chair Cross passed the gavel to Grants Manager, Katelynn Smith to provide the Board with the 
most recent funding updates for Lincoln County HB4123, HB5019, Oregon Rehousing Initiative, 
Youth Emergency Housing Assistance and Executive Order Shelter Funding streams. 
 

Page 3



Chair Cross invited CSC, Housing Services Manager Liesl Eckert to provide the Board with an 
update on the tri-county Continuum of Care progress. Eckert informed that she has met with 
the leadership of all three counties to talk about the shared vision of the tri-county CoC and 
discuss what the next steps should include. CSC is working on creating messaging to share with 
the counties to help communicate the process of becoming our own CoC. CSC will be going to 
the county commissioner’s meeting in each county over the next three months to discuss next 
steps and funding of the tri-county as well.  CSC is actively working on the governance charter 
with a CoC-workgroup.  

Chair Cross invited Kyla Bibeau and Liesl Eckert to update the Board on the Lincoln County 2025 
Point in Time Count. Bibeau informed the Board that the Housing Authority as the Lincoln 
County lead of the 2025 PIT-Count has been meeting with CSC PIT-count coordinator, Eckert to 
get ready for the count. CSC is working on creating a webpage where volunteers can register to 
participate in the count and once this page is up the Housing Authority will start outreach to 
engage volunteers. CSC created a letter for the regional leads to send out to community 
partners asking for a moratorium on encampment sweeps in the weeks leading up to the count. 
Eckert informed the Board that the official date of the PIT-Count is January 29, 2025. However, 
as a rural area we have the ability to conduct our count over the course of 10 days. The date 
range is not yet confirmed by the Rural Oregon Continuum of Care.  

City of Depoe Bay Mayor Kathy Short asked if we should anticipate the count being lower this 
year. Bibeau answered that the anticipation is that the count will go up as the County has 
increased its capacity and coordination to conduct the PIT-Count as well as being mindful that 
the County has not had a PIT-count that has captured the estimate of homeless individuals to 
its full extent yet. Liesl Eckert agrees that Lincoln County is still establishing the baseline 
number, and only then we will be able to track the impact of the Homeless Response system in 
this data set.  

Chair Cross opened for any new business from the Board. Bibeau asked the Board if they are all 
receiving the notices and calendar invites that include the Board Packets prior to the meetings. 
The Board confirmed that they do receive the invites and packets.  

Rod Cross opened the floor for public comment. No comments received. 

Cross adjourned the meeting.   

Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 13, 2024, from 1 p.m. – 3 p.m. 

Page 4



Lincoln County Homeless Advisory Board & Administrative Office Year End Update for 2024 

The Housing Authority of Lincoln County entered into an agreement to be the Administrative Office of 
the Lincoln County Homeless Advisory Board in January 2023 for a period of twelve months. HALC 
received $100,000 in compensation for its support. In December of 2023 the Board voted to extend the 
Contract for an additional year. HALC received $208,000 in compensation for its support. That contract is 
ending on December 31, 2024.  

Below is a summary of the work completed under the contract extension (Amendment #1). The 
Administrative staff is recommending a one-month extension at the existing contract rate ($17,333.33). 
This will allow the Board time to assess the work from the past year, the office to coordinate the January 
work items, and to prepare a proposal for an additional continuation contract through the end of 2025. 

Goal #1: LCHAB to remain a permanent body that focuses on homelessness. 

The LCHAB per its current structure/IGA is funded by the HB4123 grant and is staffed through the 
contract with the Housing Authority of Lincoln County (HALC). The strategy for this goal includes the 
following: 

1. The Administrative Office will identify additional funding beyond the HB4123 grant and determine
how to sustain the Board during the operational phase.

Update: The following options for creating a permanent sustainable structure for the Lincoln County
Homeless Advisory Board were prepared by the Administrative Office and presented for discussion
at the August 14, 2024 meeting:

1. LCHAB remains as is – dependent on grant opportunities.
2. LCHAB adopts a sliding scale dues structure, requiring all current members of the IGA to pay

into the sustainability of the LCHAB.
3. LCHAB adopts a sliding scale dues structure that allows for a broader membership to share

the financial burden of collaboratively addressing our local homelessness issues.
4. Adopt option #2 for the 2025/2026 budget cycle and explore option #3 for future

consideration.

The Board discussed the four options presented. The Board representatives all agreed that they 
would need to bring the proposals back to their respective City Councils before voting to approve 
any of the proposed options in October. 

At the September 11, 2024, meeting, the Board made a motion to move the discussion to the newly 
formed Policy & Funding Coordination Committee. That committee is currently working on a final 
recommendation. 

Goal #2: Reduce homelessness to emergency & voluntary levels. 

LCHAB is not a direct service provider but it has a critical role in advocacy, information, and education. To 
reduce homelessness in Lincoln County, financial support is imperative. The strategies for this goal 
include the following: 

Page 5



2. The Administrative Office will be the local partner to Community Services Consortium (our local 
Community Action Agency) to coordinate a successful Point in Time count (with the emphasis on 
the street outreach workers and shared data collection). 

Update: The Lincoln County 2024 Point in Time Count for sheltered individuals took place on 
Wednesday, January 24, 2024, and Monday, January 22 – Wednesday, January 31 for the 
unsheltered. This year’s volunteer participation was substantial and secured a higher count than 
recent years. The 2024 count was 517 (157 in 2023, and 133 in 2022).  

This year there were over 75 individuals representing over 27 organizations/entities that actively 
participated in the count. This includes individuals counting at physical/stationary sites (like the HUB 
in Waldport, or Stone Soup in Newport) and trained outreach teams that went into encampments. 
 
Click here for coverage from KATU – TV on the PIT count: https://katu.com/amp/news/local/rural-
oregon-makes-push-for-accurate-count-of-all-people-who-are-homeless  
 
Click here for an article from the Yachats News about this year’s efforts: 
https://yachatsnews.com/lincoln-county-and-other-organizations-make-larger-effort-to-count-all-
of-the-areas-homeless-to-gain-more-funds/  
 
The Administrative Office began working with the Community Services Consortium in August to 
begin preparing for the 2025 regional count.  

 
3. The Administrative Office will research and apply for opportunities to fund existing service 

delivery, with a priority given to gap filling projects. 

Update: The Administrative Office researched and secured $2,869,339.37 for Lincoln County in grant 
funding for work to be done in line with the LCHAB strategic goals. As of this report, the office is 
administering 28 subgrantee agreements across 4 grants. 

4. The Administrative Office will partner with service providers to implement a Resource Fair for the 
unhoused community. 

Update: A Resource Fair was coordinated by the Housing Authority. It was hosted at DaNoble House 
in Waldport. The Resource event was a direct result of a listening session conducted by Rick Booth 
with South County community members that identified a lack of local access to resources. The event 
was successful and there were 21 service provider organizations participating. 

5. Through the Service Provider relationships, the Administrative Office will develop a 
communication strategy for trauma-informed engagement of those with lived experience in 
cooperation with existing service providers and continue to keep the LCHAB representatives 
informed of the results of this engagement. 
 
Update: In January 2024, the Administrative Office was approached by Oregon Housing and 
Community Services to spearhead a regional 100 Day Challenge facilitated by RE!NSTITUTE. Eighteen 
individuals representing fifteen unique service providers established the following goal: “In 100 days 
we will connect 200 people experiencing homelessness to safe and stable housing, with a special 

Page 6

https://katu.com/amp/news/local/rural-oregon-makes-push-for-accurate-count-of-all-people-who-are-homeless
https://katu.com/amp/news/local/rural-oregon-makes-push-for-accurate-count-of-all-people-who-are-homeless
https://yachatsnews.com/lincoln-county-and-other-organizations-make-larger-effort-to-count-all-of-the-areas-homeless-to-gain-more-funds/
https://yachatsnews.com/lincoln-county-and-other-organizations-make-larger-effort-to-count-all-of-the-areas-homeless-to-gain-more-funds/


emphasis on adults aged 55+ with co-occurring disabilities, non-English speakers, unaccompanied 
youth aged 15-24, and those identifying as LGBTQ+.” 

One of the themes of the challenge was to bring lived experience with housing inequity forward. A 
sub-committee was formed to conduct listening sessions with four groups: Unaccompanied Youth, 
Spanish and non-English speakers, Seniors (55+), and LGBTQ+ regarding housing barriers. 

When the 100 Day Challenge concluded, the group recommended that the LCHAB carry forward the 
goals that had been identified through this process. As a result, LCHAB approved the creation and 
workplan for the Equity and Inclusion Committee. 

The Equity and Inclusion Committee is dedicated to ensuring that all voices are heard, especially 
those with lived experience of homelessness. Its goal is to bring together service providers who work 
closely with unhoused populations, including people of color, seniors, individuals with disabilities, 
and LGBTQ+ communities. This committee will outline how the Homeless Advisory Board 
collaborates with these service providers to gather informed insights on the barriers to housing. By 
doing so, we aim to create more inclusive and equitable solutions to address homelessness in Lincoln 
County. 

Goal #3: Coordinate policy and funding efforts at city, county, regional and state levels. 

LCHAB is unique due to its Intergovernmental Agreement and active participation from all the area 
municipalities and the community action agency. To meet this goal LCHAB must “lean in” to existing 
relationships. The strategies for this goal include the following: 

6. Establish a workgroup consisting of municipality planning and development professionals to
identify existing partnership opportunities.

Update: In July, the Administrative Office proposed the creation of three workgroups and presented
their workplans. These include: the Equity & Inclusion Committee, the Community Outreach &
Engagement Committee and the Policy & Funding Committee. The Administrative Office then
secured qualified committee members and a professional facilitator to coordinate the ongoing work.
As of this date, the Committees have all met twice and are actively engaged with the Board
approved goals.

7. Identify and apply for sustainable grant opportunities at state, federal, or private to strengthen
shelter, transitional, and/or permanent housing support services.

Update: The Administrative Office researched and secured $2,869,339.37 for Lincoln County in grant
funding for work to be done in line with the LCHAB strategic goals. As of this report, the office is
administering 28 subgrantee agreements across 4 grants.

The Administrative Office mobilized LCHAB representatives to advocate for additional funding for our
region through the Governor’s 2025 budget, including continuation funding for HB4123 Pilot work.

8. Continue to participate in HB4123 and HB5019 convening meetings with regional partners.

Page 7



Update: The Administrative Office participated in the ongoing monthly convening meetings with 
regional partners, which have now evolved into the Oregon Rapid Rehousing Learning Lab, a training 
opportunity sponsored by OHCS in partnership with ICF, Inc. and monthly Oregon Community 
Learning Sessions that are facilitated by RE!NSTITUTE. The Learning Sessions are the fourth Friday of 
each month from 1:00-2:00 p.m. and all Representatives are invited to participate. In addition, Karen 
Rockwell was part of a keynote panel at the League of Oregon Cities annual conference and spoke of 
her experience with the HB4123 and HB5019 funding and LCHAB Co-Chairs Rod Cross and Claire Hall, 
LCHAB Representative Judy Casper, and Program Manager Kyla Bibeau attended the HB4123 
Summit. 

9. Invite State-level advocacy organizations to present at future LCHAB meetings to discuss ways the 
local municipalities can support the ongoing initiatives surrounding their work around housing and 
homelessness. 

Update: During this past year the Administrative Office focused on growing the understanding of 
local organizations and their services. It coordinated multiple panels that presented to the LCHAB 
representatives, including shelters and day service providers. There were four panel presentations 
conducted showcasing nine organizations. 

10. Partner with the InterCommunity Health Network Coordinated Care Organization (IHN-CCO) to 
fund supportive services positions that are culturally and linguistically appropriate (DST, SHARE, 
direct contract, etc.). 

Update: The IHN-CCO has been rolling out the Health Related Social Needs (HRSN) Medicaid benefit 
and getting local organizations ready to participate. The Administrative Office is going to be meeting 
with Alicia Bublitz, the IHN-CCO representative, in January to discuss how to collaborate with LCHAB. 

11. Leverage tri-county continuum of care in pursuit of funding opportunities by facilitating 
collaborative competitive grant applications with local continuum partners. 

Update: The Administrative Office has attended meetings to understand the implications of 
supporting a tri county continuum of care and are participating in the review of the proposed 
Governance Charter being prepared by Community Services Consortium.  

Goal #4: Stand up and support a navigation system, with a priority to use or develop common 
data/reporting systems to track each network and community needs. 

A navigation system (a comprehensive source of information that the community/service providers can 
refer to for up-to-date information) is one of the top priorities of the HB4123 grant agreement and was 
called out as a stand-alone goal in the strategic plan. The strategies for this goal include the following: 

12. The Administrative Office will expand the LCHAB website to include a resource directory of local, 
regional, and state resources. 

Update: The Administrative Office took over the update of the Lincoln County Resource Directory, 
formerly managed by the Food Share of Lincoln County. This resource is now on the lchab.org 
website.  

Page 8



13. Establish a Lincoln County Service Integration Program (based on the successful model in the 
Santiam area and Polk County).  
 
Update: The Administrative Office attended several meetings of the Santiam Service Integration 
team to learn and understand the model. While building local interest, it was identified that the best 
local sponsor of this program would be Samaritan Health or the IHN-CCO. The IHN-CCO Social 
Determinants and Transformation team is interested in taking the lead on establishing this program 
in Lincoln County and is going to be talking about the next steps with the Administrative Office in 
January. 
 

14. Improve local data collection through expanding the use of HUD, OHCS and IHN CCO approved 
platforms (HMIS, Shelter Point, Unite Us) by local service providers. 

Update: In January 2024, the Administrative Office was approached by Oregon Housing and 
Community Services to spearhead a regional 100 Day Challenge facilitated by RE!NSTITUTE. Eighteen 
individuals representing fifteen unique service providers established the following goal: “In 100 days 
we will connect 200 people experiencing homelessness to safe and stable housing, with a special 
emphasis on adults aged 55+ with co-occurring disabilities, non-English speakers, unaccompanied 
youth aged 15-24, and those identifying as LGBTQ+.” 

During the 100-Day Challenge, Lincoln County safely and stably housed 161 people. This represented 
any shift on the housing continuum into a more secure situation.  

One of the lessons learned is how important community data is. The challenge shifted how our local 
service providers view community data collection, resulting in multiple organizations seeking HMIS 
training. 

Since then, the Administrative Office hosted two in-person HMIS database training courses in 
Newport with David Mulig from the Rural Oregon Continuum of Care (ROCC) and are coordinating 
one on one training courses with Cory Hackstedt, HMIS Data Analyst for Community Services 
Consortium.  

Goal #5: Integrate local housing, community services, economic development, and transportation 
efforts to support and provide resources for community organizations. 

Prior to integrating municipal efforts to support/provide resources, the LCHAB needs to be informed on 
what support those entities are seeking. The Community Plan developed for HB5019 was a good example 
of a successful approach to data-informed collaboration that was then combined with financial support. 
The strategy for this goal includes the following: 

15. Identify the key gaps in service delivery to assist in strategically aligning funding and programs to 
those areas. Note: This strategy also aligns with Goal #2, strategy #3. 

Update: The Administrative Office researched and secured $2,869,339.37 for Lincoln County in grant 
funding for work to be done in line with the LCHAB strategic goals. As of this report, the office is 
administering 28 subgrantee agreements across 4 grants. 

  

Page 9



Administrative Support 

• The Administrative Office provided coordination of monthly meetings that included: 
o preparation of agendas and board packets, 
o securing meeting locations, 
o providing public notice and ensuring compliance with public meeting law, 
o keeping accurate and timely meeting minutes, and 
o securing meeting quorums. 

• Generated monthly administrative reports to assist LCHAB Board representatives in 
communicating with their respective agencies/councils the work of the Board.  

• Assumed responsibility for the LCHAB website, utilizing it as a tool for the Board 
representatives and communication with the public. 

• Updated the Shelter to Housing Continuum information and posted it to the LCHAB 
website and distributed it to service provider partners and other interested parties.  

• Prepared and submitted the final HB4123 Legislative Report that included the required 
components as follows: 

A. The goals adopted in the five-year strategic plan and the progress made in 
implementing the plan; 

B. Other changes in homelessness services, ordinances of member governments 
relating to homelessness and partnerships or programs established that are 
specifically related to member government actions arising out of the agreement; 
and 

C. Identified challenges and opportunities relating to: 
a. Regional coordination of homelessness services and planning; 
b. Needs for technical assistance regarding program development or other 

programs from the Housing and Community Services Department; and 
c. Addressing racial disparities through partnerships with culturally 

specific and responsive organizations serving populations 
overrepresented in experiencing homelessness, including Black, 
Indigenous, People of Color, federally recognized tribes and tribal 
members and outreach and engagement with these populations. 

 

Page 10



Collaborative Funding Updates 

Note: Blue text is unchanged from the previous report. Black text is new. 

HB4123 for a Consolidated Response to the Unhoused in Lincoln County 
The Lincoln County Homeless Advisory Board is the local planning group for the HB4123 Pilot. The organization 
has created a strategic plan and is now acting on recommendations to strengthen a coordinated regional-wide 
response to the issue of the lack of housing and shelter. One of the strategies is to financially support key 
programs that align with the mission of LCHAB. To date, LCHAB has expended the following: 

Morant McLeod Strategic Planning Consultant ............................................................................ $200,000 (2023) 
Housing Authority of Lincoln County contract to Administer the Office of LCHAB ...................... $100,000 (2023) 
Housing Authority of Lincoln County contract to Administer the Office of LCHAB ...................... $208,000 (2024) 
LCHAB Committee Budgets ........................................................................................................... $31,952 (2024) 

Committed to Date: $539,952 
Remaining: $460,048 

Oregon Housing and Community Services is reviving and reconvening the HB 4123 Pilots cohort’s monthly 
meetings, previously run by the League of Oregon Cities. The Administrative Office encourages all Board 
representatives to participate and will forward the meeting information once it has been finalized. The final HB 
4123 Pilot Report to the Legislature was submitted to the Legislators on September 15, 2024. The full report for 
all of the Pilot programs can be viewed by clicking here: HB 4123 Pilots Legislative Report September 2024.. 

HB5019 for Rapid Rehousing & Sheltering 
Last year Oregon Housing and Community Services awarded Lincoln County $856,179 for rapid rehousing and 
sheltering work through a Community Plan. The funds are administered by the Housing Authority of Lincoln 
County. Twelve organizations are subgrantee recipients of the funding. To date, $660,950.44 has been 
distributed per the grant agreements.  

Oregon Rehousing Initiative (ORI) 
• $39 million from SB 5701 to be used for a statewide rehousing program, including longer term rental

assistance. Lincoln County has been awarded $502,670.36.
• Housing placements made by June 30, 2025, with funds expended through the 2025-27 biennium to

allow for up to 24 months of rental assistance per household.
• Grantees include:

• 10 MAC Groups named in EO 24-02
• 13 Local Planning Groups across the Balance of State
• 25% set-aside for Culturally Responsive Organizations

• The lead agency grant agreement was signed June 25, 2024.
• Subgrantee agreements are in the process of being finalized. Currently two agencies that were awarded

HB5019 for Rapid Rehousing funding qualify and have entered into continuation agreements.

Page 11

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zBkw66Jf3z6M9G8bwZyb4c8izrX86gp_/view


Youth Emergency Housing Assistance (YEHA) 
The Youth Emergency Housing Assistance Program or Youth EHA is funded by a legislative appropriation of $5 
million in one-time funding to OHCS in General Funds through HB 2001 and HB 5019 during the 2023-25 
biennium to increase services and assistance to school-aged, K-12 children or their families who are 
experiencing homelessness or are at risk of experiencing homelessness. The general funds were directed to be 
deposited into the Emergency Housing Account Other Funds account to support use for long term rent 
assistance. Lincoln County has been awarded $1,251,616 in funds to support these initiatives. The Housing 
Authority of Lincoln County (as the Lead Agency for the Lincoln County Homeless Advisory Board) solicited 
applications from regional providers for the distribution of these funds and forwarded a community plan that 
included 11 organizations. OHCS is still finalizing the lead agency contracts based on that information. HALC 
signed the contract with the State of Oregon the first week of October and the subgrantee agreements are 
complete. The following are the organizations receiving this funding:  

• Community Services Consortium ($75,000) – for outreach and case management
• Health and Human Services ($21,250) - flexible funding for existing programs
• Lincoln County School District ($380,000) – for the LCSD Homeless Education and Literacy Program
• Northwest Coastal Housing ($103,234) – block leasing
• Reconnections Counseling ($105,874) - block leasing
• Safe Families for Children ($74,300) - Host Home Program, Mentorship Program and Respite Child Care
• Samaritan House Family Shelter ($100,000) – block leasing
• St. Luke Episcopal Church ($50,000) - financial assistance (Deposit assistance, eviction prevention)
• St. Stephen Episcopal Church ($30,000) - financial assistance (Deposit assistance, eviction prevention)
• Youth Tides ($151,100) -education/employment, operational support, housing assistance

Executive Order Shelter Funding 
Funding from SB 5511 will sustain investments through the biennium and support newly-added shelter beds, 
street outreach, unit access, long term rental assistance, and homelessness prevention efforts: 

• $65 million to MAC Groups to sustain shelter, unit access and street outreach.
• $39.7 million to CoCs in EO regions to provide long-term rental assistance and services to individuals

rehoused through emergency response funds.
• $55 million to prevent homelessness for additional households, with 30% set aside for culturally specific

partners to be distributed statewide.

OHCS is providing operational gap funding for the following shelters (administered by the Housing Authority):
• Coastal Phoenix Rising in Lincoln City ($33,853)
• Community Shelter & Resource Center in Newport & Lincoln City ($226,195)
• Don’s Place in Yachats ($31,712)
• Helping Hands Hope Center in Lincoln City ($119,744)

HALC signed the contract with the State of Oregon on September 15, and funding is now available with 
Subgrantee agreements completed. 

Page 12


	12.11.2024  Homeless Advisory Board Agenda.pdf
	10.09.2024 Homeless Advisory Board Minutes.pdf
	Lincoln County Homeless Advisory Board 2024 Recap.pdf
	12.05.2024_collaborative_funding_updates.pdf



